Kali Rippel

From: Kali Rippel

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:12 PM
To: Catherine Eagan

Subject: Re: Credo IL Modules

Hi Katie,

The modules are in the very beginning stages of implementation -- we just rolled them out over
the summer and have only tested it in one course so far (ENG 4). | haven't quite created any
formal documentation about how to best implement, but here is some informal instructions on
how to view and use.

What they are:

. Materials designed to give students a foundation in information literacy and critical
thinking; with the specific goal of helping us bridge our gap in information literacy and
library instruction for our online students.

« There is a pre-test at the beginning and then there are 6 total modules, with a post-test at
the end.

« Each module has one or two quizzes to help assess the learning in that module.

« The modules and the quizzes can be imported into your Canvas course where students
can interact with the material. The quizzes are automatically added to your grade book as
assignments. You can then change the due date and and points they are worth. You can
also delete parts of the modules that you do not want to use.

To view the full information literacy modules:
Click on "Credo Info Lit" under the Research Help tab in the library homepage menu (see

Image). These are not recommended to share with the students since they can be overwhelming
as a whole and they are not automatically reported to you in your course.



# Las Positas College

i LPC Library Databases LibGuides Citation Help  Research Help-  Services-  About-
=, [y et = = , Tutorials
- i o L 1 p— il Noodesols
s i i i, Wt sk LPG Library
~ \  ePericdical Title List
SIMPLIFY COLLEGE v
v

TAKE A LIBRARY CLASS!

Q ‘:‘gm Find Materials Here!

Books 4+ Encyclopedias Hirwspapers Magarnes & Journals A, Movies, & Music

teyward ar Top Q Search
@ Today's Hours Acvanced Soarch Powired by £ WerldCat
Closad
New Overdrive Audiobooks @ LPC Library News
T C— T = Limited Sarvices & Hour: Aug. 13-17

To import into your course:

Select Commons from you navigation menu in Canvas. Then search for "Credo Info Lit" and
toggle the button so that you only see LPC items. Select the module that you would like to
import. Then select the course you would like to import it to, then click import. You should
now see the modules in your course's modules and the quizzes in your grade book. Move

around, delete, and change the grade points as needed.
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This would be wonderful if you were able to try these out with your course(s) this
semester! Please let me know if you have any trouble with them or have any questions!

Thank you,

Kali

From: Catherine Eagan

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Kali Rippel

Subject: Re: Credo IL Modules

Wait, what do you mean by the quizzes? Where do | find these modules?

Katie

From: Kali Rippel <KRippel@laspositascollege.edu>
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 12:44 PM

To: Catherine Eagan <CEagan@Iaspositascollege.edu>
Subject: Re: Credo IL Modules

Hi Katie,
It was great to see you yesterday evening! Thank you for coming to the orientation!

Thank you for letting me know -- your name somehow came through in the metadata of the
results that we have received so far, which led me to want to check with you to see if you were
using. | will have to investigate why/how that happened.

...and, yes! So far they look like they will be great! In our initial results we saw students
scoring in the low 30%'s for the pre-test, but then in the upper 70's, low 80's for the end of
module quizzes. So room for improvement in our implementation to get those quiz scores even
higher, but definitely some promising initial results.

See you soon,

Kali

From: Catherine Eagan

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:00 PM
To: Kali Rippel

Subject: Re: Credo IL Modules

| did not teach in summer, but | will check these out for English 41 this fall!
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Katie

From: Kali Rippel <KRippel@laspositascollege.edu>
Date: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 at 11:22 AM

To: Catherine Eagan <CEagan@Iaspositascollege.edu>
Subject: Credo IL Modules

Hi Katie!
| hope you are enjoying our last bit of Summer :)

Have you used the new Credo Info Lit modules in your Summer courses? If so, | would love to
know what you think and how you ended up pushing them out to your students.

If you haven't used them yet, then please disregard.
Thank you,

Kali



